
TriTri--County ServicesCounty Services  

Board of Trustees Board of Trustees   

MeetingMeeting  

  
February 26, 2015February 26, 2015  



















1 
 

 
 

Executive Director’s Report 

February 26, 2015 

Announcements 

 The next regularly scheduled Board meeting is Thursday, March 26, 2015.   
 

 I would like to welcome each of you to the new Tri-County Board room.  We believe that 
this room will serve our needs for the next couple of years as we work to transition to a 
new facility in Montgomery County.  Several staff changed offices to make this 
conference room possible, but we are all getting settled.  This was a good time of year 
to make the move because the lawn maintenance crew is slow in February.  The move 
was relatively inexpensive with the major expense being new carpet for this room.   
 

 I wanted to let you know that Tanya Bryant had her baby boy on February 18th.  As you 
may know, Tanya’s husband, Derrick Bryant, is a photographer and I have included one 
of his pictures below.   We expect Tanya back in late April or early May.  

 

 



2 
 

 

 We have been told by Anasazi that they plan to announce the sunset of the Fiscal and 
Human Resources software products at their annual meeting in May.  At this meeting, 
we hope to learn more about the replacement for these software products that they are 
designing.   If we are not satisfied with their new product, I will ask Millie McDuffey, 
Amy Foerster and Kenneth Barfield to begin looking for a replacement for these two 
products.  It should be noted that most replacement products we have seen are much 
more expensive than the current solution.  

Managed Care  

 This year, as the Board is aware, the Center began receiving payments from Managed 
Care Organizations (MCOs) for mental health Targeted Case Management (TCM) and 
Rehabilitation (Rehab) services.  I have put some new administrative processes in place 
to manage the transition and to ensure that services are authorized which had some 
negative impact on expense, but thus far, revenue has been fairly steady (though 
receipt of cash is slower).    
 
Recently however, MCOs have started having meetings with Centers in Texas in which 
they have discussed their expectations for the care provided by Centers.  Many of these 
expectations are built on national quality standards like Healthcare Effectiveness Data 
and Information Set (HEDIS) and National Quality Forum (NQF) measures.  These 
measures are the focus of MCOs because they are best practices and also because they 
are financially incentivized for set performance levels. 
 
The challenge for the Center as a part of the transition is that these national quality 
standards would require different clinical service designs than our current DSHS-focused 
system, and it will be difficult to balance the demand for both types of care.   
 

 In addition to new clinical structures to meet MCO expectations, Senate Bill 58 allows 
the MCOs to begin developing a provider network in addition to the traditional 
providers like the Community Centers.  Recently, Tri-County received a notice from a 
provider in Houston to discharge five persons from services because they were enrolling 
them into their services.  All five consumers have United Behavioral Health’s OPTUM 
managed care product.   

 
Senate Bill 58 requires these new providers to be ‘comprehensive,’ meaning that they 
must provide psychiatry, along with TCM and Rehab.  

East Texas Behavioral Healthcare Network (ETBHN) 

 At a recent ETBHN Utilization Management (RUM) meeting, Dr. Ken Minkov of the 
Meadows Foundation and Melissa Rowan of the Texas Council met with UM/QM staff to 
discuss measuring data in a way that supports these new realities.  



3 
 

Dr. Minkov suggested that we implement the following steps: 
1. Proactive Utilization Management which focuses on ‘How we know that 

individuals we serve are getting quality services.”   
2. Sell our unique position as the 11 Centers that make up ETBHN. 
3. Build relationships with managed care organizations and sell our unique abilities. 

 
Dr. Minkov stated that “when the world is in flux, you have the opportunity to occupy a 
piece of space.  If you sit back, it will be figured out without you.” 
 

 In March, the ETBHN Regional Oversight Committee will meet to discuss changes in 
Utilization Management activities.   

Department of Aging and Disability Services (DADS) 

 The IDD Local Authority Survey went well, but not as well as we would have liked. 
Auditors commended Service Coordinators for knowing the individuals and the needs of 
the family.  However, this year’s audit was much more detailed than in the past and 
reviewed more than systemic issues.  Some examples of findings were:  Service 
Coordinators must include all services on documentation whether funded or not 
funded; timeframes for documentation to be completed and to the provider; services 
must be monitored at least every 90 days; outcomes/goals must be specific to the 
individual; and, any contact information must be current. 

 
Since the audit, our administrators have provided Service Coordinators with an 
extensive training in reviewing the development of the PDP, outcomes, and new forms 
to assist in meeting expectations. 

 
The reviewers are planning to return in six months for follow-up and the authority 
administrators have devised a plan of correction. 

Community First Choice Waiver 

 The Community First Choice (CFC) Waiver, which allows states to provide home and 
community-based attendant services and supports to Medicaid recipients with 
disabilities, has been delayed again.  Originally, CFC was to begin in September of 2014, 
but it was delayed to March of 2015 and has now been delayed to June 1, 2015.  
Although we are eager to begin enrolling persons in this new service, we were pleased 
that the Health and Human Services Commission decided to delay the waiver start date 
because there were many questions yet to be answered.   

MHMRA of Brazos Valley 

 I am pleased to announce that we are close to completing a Memorandum of 
Understanding with MHMRA of Brazos Valley to begin utilizing the Crisis Stabilization 
Unit (CSU) in Conroe.   MHMRA serves seven counties west of our service area, but they 



4 
 

often have to transport to north Houston psychiatric hospitals for care.   MHMRA will 
cover a portion of their costs for the clients that stay at the CSU and are responsible for 
transportation.  

Legislative Updates 

 The House Appropriations Committee Article II Subcommittee (HAC) and Senate Finance 
Committee (SFC) heard public testimony all last week on budget items for Article II 
(Health and Human Services).   

 
The discussion with committee members for mental health has centered on helping 
Centers like Tri-County get closer to the median per capita level of funding.  The Texas 
Council frames this as “ready access to care” for mental health treatment capacity.   
 
In addition to access, there is quite a bit of activity around creating hospital capacity.  
DSHS hired Cannon Consulting and Engineering to evaluate the state hospital system 
and they have recommended tearing down five state hospitals and remodeling four 
others.  DSHS has estimated that these changes would cost $2.5 billion over 10 years.    
 
For Intellectual and Developmental Disabilities, the Texas Council is advocating for 
restoring rates for service providers to the pre-2010 levels, to expand crisis services for 
persons with intellectual disabilities, and investment in the DARS Autism program. 
Children served by Texana Center testified about the value of ECI and Autism services in 
a very powerful way again this session.    
 
With Senator Schwertner on the Senate Finance Committee and Representative Otto 
overseeing the House Appropriations Committee, we are sure to be called on to 
advocate for the Community Center system.  Please be aware that I may be contacting 
you to discuss these issues.  

  
 



CHIEF FINANCIAL OFFICER’S REPORT 

February 26, 2015 
 

 
FY 2014 Audit Management Letter Response - Last month, Tommy Nelson 

from Scott, Singleton, Fincher and Company, P.C. presented the FY 2014 Audited 
Financial Statements to the Board of Trustees.  With the audit, he presented a 
Management Letter that listed one item to be considered for change. Here is the 

Management Response to the item listed:  
 

1. Custodial Credit Risk – Bank Deposits – At August 31, 2014, Center bank 
deposits in the amount of $14,322 were not covered by federal deposit 
insurance or by a collateral pledge agreement.   

 
Management Response – This condition has been corrected.  A check was 

received in the amount of $14,500 on 12/5/14 from First Liberty National 
Bank.  We will continue to monitor all bank accounts to ensure this does not 
happen again.   

 
 

Cost Accounting Methodology (CAM) - We have spent many hours working on 
the FY 2014 CAM report.  We sent the preliminary report to DSHS on January 28th.  
We have continued to work on the report over the last month to fine tune our 

numbers and the final report will be submitted to DSHS by tomorrow at 5.  After 
the final submission, we will continue to review our data and compare to our prior 

year CAM numbers as well as with state average cost for services.  
 
FY 2015 Budget Revision – We are working on the 1st budget revision for FY 

2015.  This should be on the March agenda for your approval.   
 

FY 2014 HCS, ICF and Texas Home Living and MEI Cost Reports – We are in 
the process of completing all the cost reports for FY 2014. The reports are all 
submitted in a program called the Fairbanks system which has been used for many 

years so the process has not changed for this fiscal year.  The cost reports are all 
due on April 15th.   

 
CFO Consortium - The CFO meeting was held the second week in February. The 

topics presented were as follows: Sunset Review and Legislative Updates, Revenue 
Maximization Committee Update, Population Outcomes – Looking to the future, 
Community First Choice and Managed Care, DADS Update, DSHS Update, and 

Public Funds Investment Training.  
 

W/C Audit – We did finally receive the final report on our Workers Compensation 
Audit.  The final report showed that we are due back $9.  So basically that is very 
good news that we were that close to perfect throughout the fiscal year on our 

monthly submissions.   



 

 

 

 

Agenda Item:  Community Resources Report 
 
 
Committee:  Program 

Board Meeting Date 

 
February 26, 2015 

 

Background Information: 

 
None 
 

Supporting Documentation: 

 
Community Resources Report 
 

Recommended Action: 

 
For Information Only 
 

 

10



Community Resources Report 
January 30, 2015 – February 26, 2015 

Volunteer Hours: 
Location January 

Conroe 288.55 

Cleveland 7.30 

Liberty 15.65 

Huntsville 10.50 

Total 322 
 

 

COMMUNITY ACTIVITIES: 

1/30/15 
We Care Treatment Center – Youth Substance Abuse Prevention 
Program Presentation 

Spring 

2/2/15 Montgomery County Homeless Coalition Board Meeting Conroe 

2/3/15 
Montgomery County United Way Health and Wellness Impact 
Council Meeting 

The Woodlands 

2/4/15 Walker County Community Resource Coordination Group Meeting Huntsville 

2/4/15 
Treehouse Residential Treatment Center – Youth Substance Abuse 
Prevention Program Presentation 

Conroe 

2/4/15 Veterans Peer Group Luncheon Conroe 

2/4/15 Veterans Peer Mentors Basic Training Course Huntsville 

2/5/15 Cleveland Chamber of Commerce Luncheon Cleveland 

2/11/15 Roots of Change Coalition Meeting Conroe 

2/11/15 Walker County Child Fatality Review Team Meeting Huntsville 

2/11/15 Veteran’s Breakfast  Montgomery 

2/12/15 Huntsville Chamber of Commerce Breakfast Huntsville 

2/12/15 Liberty County Child Fatality Review Team Meeting Liberty 

2/17/15 
Montgomery County Community Resource Coordination Group 
Meeting 

Conroe 

2/18/15 Lone Star Veterans Association Luncheon The Woodlands 

2/18/15 Conroe Veterans of Foreign Wars Meeting Conroe 

2/19/15 Up2Youth Coalition Meeting Huntsville 

2/19/15 
Montgomery County Emergency Assistance Hands Up Partners 
Meeting 

Conroe 

2/20/15 Liberty/Dayton Chamber of Commerce Luncheon Liberty 

2/20/15 Montgomery County Youth Services In Service Training The Woodlands 

UPCOMING ACTIVITIES:   

3/5/15 Cleveland Chamber of Commerce Luncheon Cleveland 

3/5/15 Walker County Community Resource Coordination Group Meeting Huntsville 

3/5/15 Conroe ISD Transition/Resource Fair for Students with Disabilities The Woodlands 

3/5/15 Leadership Montgomery County Presentation The Woodlands 

11



UPCOMING ACTIVITIES (Continued):   

3/11/15 Roots of Change Coalition Meeting Conroe 

3/12/15 Huntsville Chamber of Commerce Breakfast Huntsville 

3/17/15 
Montgomery County Community Resource Coordination Group 
Meeting 

Conroe 

3/19/15 Up2Youth Coalition Meeting Huntsville 

3/25/15 
Montgomery County United Way Behavioral Health Steering 
Committee Meeting 

The Woodlands 

 

12



 

 

 

 

Agenda Item:  Consumer Services Report for January 2015 
 
 
Committee:  Program 

Board Meeting Date 

 
February 26, 2015 

 

Background Information: 

 
None 
 

Supporting Documentation: 

 
Consumer Services Report for January 2015 
 

Recommended Action: 

 
For Information Only 
 

 

13



Consumer Services Report 
January 2015 

 

 

Consumer Services 
Montgomery 

County 
Cleveland Liberty 

Walker 
County 

Total 

Crisis Services, MH Adults/Children 

Persons Screened, Intakes, Other Crisis Services  477 38 39 60 614 

Crisis and Transitional Services (Loc 0, Loc5) 38 2 6 6 52 

Psychiatric Emergency Treatment Center (PETC) Served 60 7 2 5 74 

Psychiatric Emergency Treatment Center (PETC) Bed Days 270 35 15 27 347 

Contract Hospital Admissions  8 0 0 0 8 

Diversion Admits 12 1 0 4 17 

Total State Hospital Admissions 7 0 0 0 7 

  

Routine Services, MH Adults/Children 

Adult Service Packages (LOC 1m,1s,2,3,4) 1067 135 89 116 1407 

Adult Medication Services 796 68 74 85 1023 

Child Service Packages (LOC 1-4 and YC) 422 36 18 55 531 

Child Medication Services 195 22 8 19 244 

TCOOMMI (Adult Only) 93 15 9 8 125 

Adult Jail Diversions 4 0 0 0 4 

  

Persons Served by Program, IDD 

Number of New Enrollments for IDD Services 17 0 0 1 18 

Service Coordination 505 35 53 62 655 

 
Persons Enrolled in Programs, IDD 

Center Waiver Services (HCS, Supervised Living, TXHmL) 46 6 22 28 102 

Contractor Provided ICF-MR 17 12 11 6 46 

  

Substance Abuse Services 

Children and Youth Prevention Services   65 0 0 0 65 

Youth Substance Abuse Treatment Services/COPSD 28 0 0 0 28 

Adult Substance Abuse Treatment Services/COPSD 35 0 0 0 35 

  
     

Waiting/Interest Lists as of Month End 

Home and Community Based Services Interest List  1440 124 131 129 1824 

  

January Served by County 

Adult Mental Health Services 1387 156 122 195 1860 

Child Mental Health Services 442 35 22 54 553 

Intellectual and Developmental Disabilities Services 535 46 55 64 700 

Total Served by County 2364 237 199 313 3113 

  

December Served by County 

Adult Mental Health Services 1305 169 125 183 1782 

Child Mental Health Services 431 32 13 57 533 

Intellectual and Developmental Disabilities Services 525 45 56 67 693 

Total Served by County 2261 246 194 307 3008 

  

November Served by County 

Adult Mental Health Services 1258 143 111 176 1688 

Child Mental Health Services 417 34 11 57 519 

Intellectual and Developmental Disabilities Services 529 45 58 63 695 

Total Served by County 2204 222 180 296 2902 

 
14



 

 

 

 

Agenda Item:  Program Updates 
 
 
Committee:  Program 

Board Meeting Date 

 
February 26, 2015 

 

Background Information: 

 
None 
 

Supporting Documentation: 

 
Program Updates 
 

Recommended Action: 

 
For Information Only 
 

 

15



Program Updates 
January 30, 2015 – February 26, 2015 

MH Crisis Services 

1. During this past quarter, the Crisis Stabilization Unit (CSU) has served an increased 
number of individuals with insurance benefits.  The business office has been 
fastidiously working on getting authorized CSU level of care services reimbursed. 

2. Staff at the Psychiatric Emergency Treatment Center (PETC) met with key employees 
from MHMRA of Brazos Valley to develop ways to partner with them in their efforts to 
help stabilize acute individuals in remote areas. 

3. Admissions are increasing at the Intensive Evaluation and Diversion Unit.  The program 
has already assisted with diverting individuals from both the jail and local emergency 
rooms.     

4. The Director of Nursing at the PETC resigned effective February 26th.  Several 
applications have been received and interviews are currently being coordinated. 

 

MH Adult Services 

1. The Counseling Team has approximately 20 clients waiting for Cognitive Behavior 
Therapy, and we have approximately 30 clients waiting for Cognitive Processing 
Therapy. 

2. The number of adult clients served in January was 2,662.  
3. Teresa Hale, APN, is our new prescriber at William E. Hall.  She is seeing patients three 

(3) days a week.    
 

MH Child Services 

1. We are in the planning stages of adding the YES Waiver Program which will expand our 
Wrap-around Services for children and youth in our community. 

2. The number of clients being served in Child Mental Health Services continues to rise. 
 
Criminal Justice Services 

1. The Criminal Justice Services Program continues to meet or exceed all standards for 
the contracts with TCOOMMI and the Texas Department of State Health Services 
(DSHS). 

2. TCOOMMI Adult Program caseloads were full at 118 versus a contracted 110. 
3. The Jail Liaison triaged 45 people at the jail in January. 
4. The Outpatient Competency Restoration (OCR) Program admitted one (1) in January 

making a total of four (4) for FY 2015 and eight (8) served.  
 

Substance Abuse Services 

1. The Youth Outpatient Substance Abuse Treatment Program is serving more youth each 
month, increasing by 38% in just one (1) month.   

 

16



IDD Services 

1. The Community First Choice Waiver roll-out has been postponed until June 1, 2015 
2. There are 48 individuals residing at nursing facilities who are receiving service 

coordination. 
3. On the IDD Provider side, our census is down, our HCS CAP is 67 and we have four (4) 

vacant slots. Discharges were due to three (3) deaths between October 2014 and 
January 2015. Our population is aging and developing more health conditions. Our 
TxHmL CAP is twelve (12) and we have dropped to 33.    

 

Support Services 

1. Quality Management (QM):    
a. Staff have completed the IDD Life Skills Program Reviews for Huntsville, Liberty, 

and Cleveland. 
b. Staff reviewed and submitted the Physician Quality Reporting System (PQRS) 

measurements for 2014.  These reports allow the Center to avoid penalty 
payment to providers who satisfactorily report data on quality measures for 
covered physician services furnished to Medicare Part B beneficiaries and can 
potentially provide an incentive for those providers who exceed particular 
measures.  All providers in our system were able to avoid penalty during the FY 
2014 measurement period and we are currently working on system 
improvements to receive the incentive payments going forward. 

2. Utilization Management (UM):  UM and billing staff met with Beacon on January 
30th and Cenpatico on February 23rd in order to address current questions and concerns 
and to begin setting up quarterly meetings with these Behavioral Healthcare 
Organizations (BHOs), as we continue to address issues arising from Senate Bill 58 
implementation.   

3. ETBHN/Regional Authorization: Staff attended the Regional Utilization 
Management Meeting on February 5th, where Center UM staff within the East Texas 
Behavioral Health Network met to discuss possible system and practice changes for 
utilization management staff that will help the Centers better navigate and prepare for 
the changes being brought forth by increased involvement by Managed Care 
Organizations. 

4. Grants:  Staff collected and submitted data requested from Montgomery County 
United Way related to our currently funded programs: Acute Day Treatment, Substance 
Abuse as well as the Emergency Food and Shelter Grant. 

 

17



 

 

 

 

Agenda Item:  Personnel Report for January 2015 
 
 
Committee:  Executive 

Board Meeting Date 

 
February 26, 2015 

 

Background Information: 

 
None 
 

Supporting Documentation: 

 
Personnel Report for January 2015 
 

Recommended Action: 

 
For Information Only 
 

 

18



Personnel Report January 2015 

 
  
 
 
 

Separations by Reason 
January 

Separations 
Year to 

Date 

Retired 0 2 

Involuntarily Terminated 0 5 

Neutral Termination 2 5 

Dissatisfied 1 6 

RIF 0 0 

Deceased 0 0 

Illness 0 3 

Relocation 0 1 

School 0 1 

Personal 0 1 

Unknown 1 1 

New Job 0 6 

Temp 0 0 

Total Separations 4 31 

 
 
 

January 2015 FY15 FY14 

Number of Active Employees 327 293 

Number of Monthly Separations 4 7 

Number of Separations YTD 31 29 

Year to Date Turnover Rate 9% 10% 

January Turnover 1% 2% 

Total Applications received in January=269 

Total New Hires for the month of January=6 

Total New Hires Year to date =41 

Total: 10 

2 2 

                January 2015                                                                
Voluntary, Involuntary                                             
& Neutral Separations 

Voluntary
Separations

Involuntary
Separations

Neutral
Separations

Total: 4 

21 
5 

5 

Year to Date  
Voluntary, Involuntary  
& Neutral Separations 

Voluntary
Separations

Involuntary
Separations

Neutral
Separations

Total: 31 

19



 
Separation by EEO Category # of Employees Monthly Year to Date % January % Year to Date 

Supervisors & Managers 24 0 2 0% 8% 

Medical (MD,DO, LVN, RN, APN) 38 1 2 3% 5% 

Professionals (QMHP) 91 0 10 0% 11% 

Professionals (QIDP) 23 0 3 0% 13% 

Licensed Staff (LCDC, LPC…) 16 1 1 6% 6% 

Business Services (Accounting) 11 0 0 0% 0% 

Central Administration (HR, IT, Executive 
Director) 21 0 1 0% 5% 

Program Support(Financial Counselors, QA, 
Training, Med. Records) 43 0 2 0% 5% 

Nurse Technicians/Aides 17 0 2 0% 12% 

Service/Maintenance 20 1 2 1% 10% 

Direct Care (HCS, Respite, Life Skills) 23 1 6 4% 26% 

Total Separations 327 4 31 1% 9% 

 
Management Team  # of Employees Monthly Separations Year to Date Separations % January % YTD 

Evan Roberson 14 0 1 0% 7% 

Millie McDuffey 43 1 2 2% 5% 

Amy Foerster 8 0 0 0% 0% 

Tanya Bryant 8 0 0 0% 0% 

Catherine Prestigiovanni 134 2 15 1% 11% 

Breanna Robertson 52 0 4 0% 8% 

Kelly Shropshire 27 0 3 12% 12% 

Kathy Luker-Foster 32 1 6 3% 19% 

Kenneth Barfield 9 0 0 0% 0% 

Total  327 4 31 1% 9% 

 
 

 

20



 
 
 
 
 
 

50% 

25% 

25% 

January 2015 Separations by Tenure 

0-1

1-2

2-3

3-5

5-10

10-15

15 + Years

45% 

13% 
13% 

13% 

10% 

3% 3% 

Year to Date Separations by Tenure 

0-1

1-2

2-3

3-5

5-10

10-15

15 + Years

21



 

 

 

 

Agenda Item:  Texas Council Risk Management Fund Claim 
Summary for January 2015 
 
Committee:  Executive 

Board Meeting Date 

 
February 26, 2015 

 

Background Information: 

 
None 
 

Supporting Documentation: 

 
Texas Council Risk Management Fund Claim Summary for January 2015 
 

Recommended Action: 

 
For Information Only 
 

 

22



$0.00 $100,000.00 $200,000.00 $300,000.00 $400,000.00 $500,000.00 $600,000.00

Worker's Comp Claims

Liability Claims

Property Claims

Worker's Comp Claims Liability Claims Property Claims

2011 $117,981.00 $59,008.00 $5,057.00

2012 $138,211.00 $37,206.00 $21,595.00

2013 $20,263.00 $0.00 $12,869.00

2014 $515,543.00 $5,295.00 $21,931.00

2015 $2,851.00 $1,307.00 $17,568.00

TCRMF Claims Summary January 2015 
 

Total Open 

Worker’s Comp 

Claims: 8 

Gross Total Reported 

Claims by Coverage 

23



 

 

 

 

Agenda Item:  Texas Council Quarterly Board Meeting Update 
 
 
Committee:  Executive 

Board Meeting Date 

 
February 26, 2015 

Background Information: 

 
The Texas Council has requested that Center representatives give updates to Trustees 
regarding their quarterly Board meeting.  A verbal update will be given by Sharon Walker. 
 

Supporting Documentation: 

 
Texas Council Staff Report 
 

Recommended Action: 

 
For Information Only 
 

 

24



25



26



27



28



29



30



31



32



33



34



35



36



37



38



39



40



41



42



43



44



45



46



47



48



49



50



51



52



53



54



55



56



57



58



59



60



61



62



63



64



65



66



67



68



69



70



71



72



73



 

 

 

 

Agenda Item:  Approve January 2015 Financial Statements 
 
 
Committee:  Business 

Board Meeting Date 

 
February 26, 2015 

 

Background Information: 

 
None 
 

Supporting Documentation: 

 
January 2015 Financial Statements 
 

Recommended Action: 

 
Approve January 2015 Financial Statements 
 

 

74



January 2015 Financial Summary 

Revenues for January 2015 were $2,555,388 and operating expenses were $2,366,266 
resulting in a gain in operations of $189,122.  Capital Expenditures and Extraordinary 
Expenses for January were $163,316 resulting in a gain of $25,805.  Total revenues were 
101.00% of the monthly budgeted revenues and total expenses were 100.99% of the 
monthly budgeted expenses. 
 
Year to date revenues are $11,612,010 and operating expenses are $11,167,466 leaving 
excess operating revenues of $444,544. YTD Capital Expenditures and Extraordinary 
Expenses are $199,405 resulting in a gain YTD of 245,139. Total revenues are 99.42% of 
the YTD budgeted revenues and total expenses are 97.57% of the YTD budgeted expenses 
 
REVENUES 
YTD Revenue items that are below the budget by more than $10,000: 

Revenue Source YTD 
Revenue 

YTD 
Budget 

% of 
Budget 

$ 
Variance 

ICF Program – Title XIX 977,555 1,013,950 96.41% 36,395 

Rehab – Title XIX 811,278 876,432 92.56% 65,153 

 
ICF Program – Title XIX – There were approximately six clients that we were unable to bill 
for services due to problems with Medicaid coverage.  When these problems are resolved, 
we should be able to back bill for their services. Since this is a cost reimbursement 
program, there will also be an offset on the expense side of the program. 
 
Rehab – Title XIX – Now that the holiday season is over, improvement has been made since 
the prior month and we should see this revenue line continue to increase.  We also have a 
few vacant positions in this program which are offset by a reduction in the payroll expenses 
for these vacant positions. 
 
EXPENSES 
YTD Individual line expense items that exceed the YTD budget by more than $10,000: 

Expense Source YTD 
Expenses 

YTD 
Budget 

% of 
Budget 

$ 
Variance 

Consultant - Other 67,294 27,069 2.49% 40,225 

Employee Recruitment 31,560 12,500 2.52% 19,060 

 
Consultant – Other – This line item includes a Building Consultant that was approved after 
the original budget was completed.  The upcoming budget revision will include the 
necessary adjustment. 
 
Employee – Recruitment – This expense went over budget due to recruitment fees incurred 
in the recent hiring of new doctors recruited through an employment service. 

75



 TOTALS  COMBINED 

FUNDS 

 TOTALS  

COMBINED 

FUNDS Increase

January 2015 December 2014 (Decrease)

  
 ASSETS 

CURRENT ASSETS

Imprest Cash Funds 6,437                           6,437                      -                         

Cash on Deposit-General Fund 11,161,210                  10,799,204             362,006                 

Cash on Deposit-Debt Fund -                               -                          -                         

Accounts Receivable 1,594,298                    1,694,205               (99,907)                  

Inventory 8,670                           8,713                      (44)                         

TOTAL CURRENT ASSETS 12,770,615                  12,508,559             262,055                 

FIXED ASSETS 5,487,590                    5,487,590               -                         

OTHER ASSETS 24,248                         36,628                    (12,380)                  

TOTAL ASSETS 18,282,454                  18,032,779             249,675                 

LIABILITIES, DEFERRED REVENUE, FUND BALANCES

CURRENT LIABILITIES 949,449                       892,661                  56,788                   

NOTES PAYABLE 536,765                       536,765                  -                         

DEFERRED REVENUE 3,069,189                    2,908,274               160,915                 

LONG-TERM LIABILITIES FOR

Line of Credit - Tradition Bank 808,406                       827,918                  (19,512)                  

EXCESS(DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES

OVER EXPENSES FOR

General Fund 637,006                       611,201                  25,805                   

Debt Service Fund -                               -                          -                         

FUND EQUITY

RESTRICTED

     Net Assets Reserved for Debt Service (808,406)                      (827,918)                 19,512                   

     Reserved for Debt Retirement 963,631                       963,631                  -                         

COMMITTED

     Net Assets-Property and Equipment 5,487,590                    5,487,590               -                         

     Reserved for Vehicles & Equipment Replacement 387,871                       387,871                  

     Reserved for Facility Improvement & Acquisitions 2,426,254                    2,426,254               

     Reserved for Board Initiatives 1,500,000                    1,500,000               

     Reserved for 1115 Waiver Programs 516,833                       516,833                  

ASSIGNED

     Reserved for Workers' Compensation 274,409                       274,409                  -                         

     Reserved for Current Year Budgeted Reserve 30,831                         24,664                    6,167                     

     Reserved for Insurance Deductibles 100,000                       100,000                  -                         

     Reserved for  Accrued Paid Time Off (536,765)                      (536,765)                 

UNASSIGNED

     Unrestricted and Undesignated 1,939,391                    1,939,391               -                         

TOTAL LIABILITIES/FUND BALANCE 18,282,454                  18,032,779             249,675                 

TRI-COUNTY SERVICES

CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEET

For the Month Ended January 31, 2015

76



 General 

Operating   Final

Funds January 2015 August 2014

 ASSETS 

CURRENT ASSETS

Imprest Cash Funds 6,437                     6,437                         4,350                  

Cash on Deposit-General Fund 11,161,210            11,161,210                7,523,501           

Cash on Deposit-Debt Fund -                        -                            -                      

Accounts Receivable 1,594,298              1,594,298                  1,634,194           

Inventory 8,670                     8,670                         8,787                  

TOTAL CURRENT ASSETS 12,770,615            12,770,615                9,170,832           

FIXED ASSETS 5,487,590              5,487,590                  5,487,590           

OTHER ASSETS 24,248                   24,248                       42,111                

-                            -                      

18,282,454            18,282,454                14,700,532         

LIABILITIES, DEFERRED REVENUE, FUND BALANCES

CURRENT LIABILITIES 949,449                 949,449                     908,243              

NOTES PAYABLE 536,765                 536,765                     536,765              

DEFERRED REVENUE 3,069,189              3,069,189                  (195,556)             

LONG-TERM LIABILITIES FOR

Line of Credit - Tradition Bank 808,406                 808,406                     905,707              

EXCESS(DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES

OVER EXPENSES FOR

General Fund 637,006                 637,006                     391,867              

Debt Service Fund -                        -                            -                      

FUND EQUITY

RESTRICTED

     Net Assets Reserved for Debt service-Restricted (808,406)               (808,406)                   (905,708)             

     Reserved for Debt Retirement 963,631                 963,631                     963,631              

COMMITTED -                            -                      

     Net Assets-Property and Equipment-Committed 5,487,590              5,487,590                  5,487,590           

     Reserved for Vehicles & Equipment Replacement 387,871                 387,871                     387,871              

     Reserved for Facility Improvement & Acquisitions 2,426,254              2,426,254                  2,426,254           

     Reserved for Board Initiatives 1,500,000              1,500,000                  1,500,000           

     Reserved for 1115 Waiver Programs 516,833                 516,833                     516,833              

ASSIGNED -                            -                      

     Reserved for Workers' Compensation-Assigned 274,409                 274,409                     274,409              

     Reserved for Current Year Budgeted Reserve -Assigned 30,831                   30,831                       -                      

     Reserved for Insurance Deductibles-Assigned 100,000                 100,000                     100,000              

     Reserved for  Accrued Paid Time Off (536,765)               (536,765)                   (536,765)             

UNASSIGNED

     Unrestricted and Undesignated 1,939,391              1,939,391                  1,939,391           

TOTAL LIABILITIES/FUND BALANCE 18,282,454            18,282,454                14,700,532         

 Memorandum Only 

TRI-COUNTY SERVICES

CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEET

For the Month Ended January 31, 2015

 TOTALS 

77



MONTH OF YTD

INCOME: January 2015 January 2015

Local Revenue Sources 124,024                   559,115                   

Earned Income 1,142,609                5,109,141                

General Revenue-Contract 1,288,754                5,943,754                

TOTAL INCOME 2,555,388                11,612,010              

EXPENSES:

Salaries 1,263,847                6,023,202                

Employee Benefits 275,910                   1,211,498                

Medication Expense 57,245                     202,631                   

Travel-Board/Staff 31,861                     173,387                   

Building Rent/Maintenance 38,438                     105,022                   

Consultants/Contracts 489,750                   2,339,361                

Other Operating Expenses 209,214                   1,112,366                

TOTAL EXPENSES 2,366,266                11,167,466              

Excess(Deficiency) of Revenues over

Expenses before Capital Expenditures 189,122                   444,544                   

CAPITAL EXPENDITURES

Capital Outlay-FF&E, Automobiles, Building 163,316                   199,405                   

Capital Outlay-Debt Service Bonds -                           -                           

TOTAL CAPITAL EXPENDITURES 163,316                   199,405                   

GRAND TOTAL EXPENDITURES 2,529,582                11,366,871              

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues and Expenses 25,805                     245,139                   

TRI-COUNTY SERVICES

Revenue and Expense Summary

For the Month Ended January 2015

and Year To Date as of January 2015

78



YTD APPROVED Increase

January 2015 BUDGET (Decrease)

INCOME:

Local Revenue Sources 559,115                    538,450                20,665                

Earned Income 5,109,141                 5,186,232             (77,091)              

General Revenue-Contract 5,943,754                 5,955,067             (11,313)              

TOTAL INCOME 11,612,010               11,679,749           (67,739)              

EXPENSES:

Salaries 6,023,202                 6,135,503             (112,301)            

Employee Benefits 1,211,498                 1,233,013             (21,515)              

Medication Expense 202,631                    229,452                (26,821)              

Travel-Board/Staff 173,387                    187,458                (14,071)              

Building Rent/Maintenance 105,022                    100,213                4,809                  

Consultants/Contracts 2,339,361                 2,359,525             (20,164)              

Other Operating Expenses 1,112,366                 1,188,479             (76,113)              

TOTAL EXPENSES 11,167,466               11,433,643           (266,177)            

Excess(Deficiency) of Revenues over

Expenses before Capital Expenditures 444,544                    246,106                198,438              

CAPITAL EXPENDITURES

Capital Outlay-FF&E, Automobiles 199,405                    216,687                (17,282)              

Capital Outlay-Debt Service Bonds -                            -                     

TOTAL CAPITAL EXPENDITURES 199,405                    216,687                (17,282)              

GRAND TOTAL EXPENDITURES 11,366,871               11,650,330           (283,459)            

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues and Expenses 245,139                    29,419                  215,720              

TRI-COUNTY SERVICES

Revenue and Expense Summary

Compared to Budget
Year to Date as of January 2015

79



MONTH OF APPROVED Increase

INCOME: January 2015 BUDGET (Decrease)

Local Revenue Sources 124,024                    109,095                14,929                

Earned Income 1,142,609                 1,139,892             2,717                  

General Revenue-Contract 1,288,754                 1,281,130             7,624                  

TOTAL INCOME 2,555,388                 2,530,117             25,271                

EXPENSES:

Salaries 1,263,847                 1,261,545             2,302                  

Employee Benefits 275,910                    290,724                (14,814)              

Medication Expense 57,245                      50,890                  6,355                  

Travel-Board/Staff 31,861                      33,389                  (1,528)                

Building Rent/Maintenance 38,438                      23,041                  15,397                

Consultants/Contracts 489,750                    461,856                27,894                

Other Operating Expenses 209,214                    221,189                (11,975)              

TOTAL EXPENSES 2,366,266                 2,342,634             23,632                

Excess(Deficiency) of Revenues over

Expenses before Capital Expenditures 189,122                    187,483                1,639                  

CAPITAL EXPENDITURES

Capital Outlay-FF&E, Automobiles 163,316                    162,216                1,100                  

Capital Outlay-Debt Service Bonds -                            -                     

TOTAL CAPITAL EXPENDITURES 163,316                    162,216                1,100                  

GRAND TOTAL EXPENDITURES 2,529,582                 2,504,850             24,732                

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues and Expenses 25,805                      25,267                  538                     

TRI-COUNTY SERVICES

Revenue and Expense Summary

Compared to Budget

For the Month Ended January 2015

80



YTD YTD Increase

INCOME: January 2015 January 2014 (Decrease)

Local Revenue Sources 559,115                           594,280                     (35,165)               

Earned Income 5,109,141                        3,746,619                  1,362,522           

General Revenue-Contract 5,943,754                        5,714,262                  229,492              

TOTAL INCOME 11,612,010                      10,055,161                1,556,849           

EXPENSES:  

Salaries 6,023,202                        5,131,841                  891,361              

Employee Benefits 1,211,498                        965,944                     245,554              

Medication Expense 202,631                           159,718                     42,913                

Travel-Board/Staff 173,387                           159,702                     13,685                

Building Rent/Maintenance 105,022                           103,569                     1,453                  

Consultants/Contracts 2,339,361                        2,263,177                  76,184                

Other Operating Expenses 1,112,366                        981,845                     130,521              

TOTAL EXPENSES 11,167,466                      9,765,796                  1,401,670           

Excess(Deficiency) of Revenues over

Expenses before Capital Expenditures 444,544                           289,365                     155,179              

CAPITAL EXPENDITURES

Capital Outlay-FF&E, Automobiles 199,405                           45,298                       154,107              

Capital Outlay-Debt Service Bonds -                                   -                      

TOTAL CAPITAL EXPENDITURES 199,405                           45,298                       154,107              

GRAND TOTAL EXPENDITURES 11,366,871                      9,811,094                  1,555,777           

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues and Expenses 245,139                           244,067                     1,072                  

TRI-COUNTY SERVICES

Revenue and Expense Summary

With January 2014 Comparative Data

Year to Date as of January 2015

81



MONTH OF MONTH OF Increase

INCOME: January 2015 January 2014 (Decrease)

Local Revenue Sources 124,024                      89,546                      34,478                    

Earned Income 1,142,609                   777,396                    365,213                  

General Revenue-Contract 1,288,754                   1,196,402                 92,352                    

TOTAL INCOME 2,555,388                   2,063,344                 492,044                  

EXPENSES:  

Salaries 1,263,847                   1,067,350                 196,497                  

Employee Benefits 275,910                      204,075                    71,835                    

Medication Expense 57,245                        36,619                      20,626                    

Travel-Board/Staff 31,861                        28,574                      3,287                      

Building Rent/Maintenance 38,438                        19,736                      18,702                    

Consultants/Contracts 489,750                      430,902                    58,848                    

Other Operating Expenses 209,214                      181,513                    27,701                    

TOTAL EXPENSES 2,366,266                   1,968,769                 397,497                  

Excess(Deficiency) of Revenues over

Expenses before Capital Expenditures 189,122                      94,575                      94,547                    

CAPITAL EXPENDITURES

Capital Outlay-FF&E, Automobiles 163,316                      19,261                      144,055                  

Capital Outlay-Debt Service Bonds -                              -                          

TOTAL CAPITAL EXPENDITURES 163,316                      19,261                      144,055                  

GRAND TOTAL EXPENDITURES 2,529,582                   1,988,030                 541,552                  

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues and Expenses 25,805                        75,314                      (49,509)                   

TRI-COUNTY SERVICES

Revenue and Expense Summary

With January 2014 Comparative Data

For the Month Ended January 2015

82



MONTH OF MONTH OF Increase

INCOME: January 2015 December 2014 (Decrease)

Local Revenue Sources 124,024                       104,207                19,817                

Earned Income 1,142,609                    983,034                159,575              

General Revenue-Contract 1,288,754                    1,201,473             87,281                

TOTAL INCOME 2,555,388                    2,288,714             266,673              

EXPENSES:

Salaries 1,263,847                    1,206,512             57,336                

Employee Benefits 275,910                       240,700                35,210                

Medication Expense 57,245                         39,297                  17,949                

Travel-Board/Staff 31,861                         29,696                  2,165                  

Building Rent/Maintenance 38,438                         22,938                  15,500                

Consultants/Contracts 489,750                       495,995                (6,245)                

Other Operating Expenses 209,214                       247,383                (38,169)              

TOTAL EXPENSES 2,366,266                    2,282,521             83,745                

Excess(Deficiency) of Revenues over

Expenses before Capital Expenditures 189,122                       6,193                    182,928              

CAPITAL EXPENDITURES

Capital Outlay-FF&E, Automobiles 163,316                       5,044                    158,272              

Capital Outlay-Debt Service Bonds -                              -                        -                     

TOTAL CAPITAL EXPENDITURES 163,316                       5,044                    158,272              

GRAND TOTAL EXPENDITURES 2,529,582                    2,287,565             242,017              

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues and Expenses 25,805                         1,149                    24,656                

TRI-COUNTY SERVICES

Revenue and Expense Summary

With December 2014 Comparative Data

For the Month Ended January 2015

83



YTD YTD YTD YTD YTD

Mental Other Agency Approved 

Health IDD Services Total Budget Increase

INCOME: January 2015 January 2015 January 2015 January 2015 January 2015 (Decrease)

Local Revenue Sources 446,330                   103,442                      9,344                          559,115                      538,450               20,665               

Earned Income 1,318,321                2,380,898                   1,409,922                   5,109,141                   5,186,232            (77,091)              

General Revenue-Contract 5,190,828                752,926                      5,943,754                   5,955,067            (11,313)              

TOTAL INCOME 6,955,479                3,237,266                   1,419,266                   11,612,010                 11,679,749           (67,739)              

EXPENSES:

Salaries 3,967,659 1,116,221                   939,321                      6,023,201                   6,135,503            (112,302)            

Employee Benefits 790,268                   241,773                      179,456                      1,211,498                   1,233,013            (21,515)              

Medication Expense 176,413                   26,217                        202,631                      229,452               (26,821)              

Travel-Board/Staff 107,402                   45,392                        20,593                        173,387                      187,458               (14,071)              

Building Rent/Maintenance 61,304                     32,757                        10,960                        105,022                      100,213               4,809                 

Consultants/Contracts 856,903                   1,419,003                   63,454                        2,339,361                   2,359,525            (20,164)              

Other Operating Expenses 745,748                   235,261                      131,359                      1,112,366                   1,188,479            (76,113)              

TOTAL EXPENSES 6,705,697                3,090,407                   1,371,360                   11,167,466                 11,433,643           (266,177)            

Excess(Deficiency) of Revenues over

Expenses before Capital Expenditures 249,782                   146,859                      47,906                        444,544                      246,106               198,438             

CAPITAL EXPENDITURES

Capital Outlay-FF&E, Automobiles 77,750                     38,698                        82,956                        199,405                      216,687               (17,282)              

Capital Outlay-Debt Service Bonds -                              -                     

TOTAL CAPITAL EXPENDITURES 77,750                     38,698                        82,956                        199,405                      216,687               (17,282)              

GRAND TOTAL EXPENDITURES 6,783,447                3,129,105                   1,454,316                   11,366,871                 11,650,330           (283,459)            

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues and 

Expenses 172,032                   108,161                      (35,050)                       245,139                      29,419                 215,720             

TRI-COUNTY SERVICES

Revenue and Expense Summary by Service Type 

Compared to Budget

Year To Date as of January 2015

84



$0 

$500,000 

$1,000,000 

$1,500,000 

$2,000,000 

$2,500,000 

$3,000,000 

Jan-14 Feb-14 Mar-14 Apr-14 May-14 Jun-14 Jul-14 Aug-14 Sep-14 Oct-14 Nov-14 Dec-14 Jan-15 

TRI-COUNTY SERVICES 
Income and Expense 

Income 

Expense 

85



-$200,000 

-$100,000 

$0 

$100,000 

$200,000 

$300,000 

$400,000 

$500,000 

Jan-14 Feb-14 Mar-14 Apr-14 May-14 Jun-14 Jul-14 Aug-14 Sep-14 Oct-14 Nov-14 Dec-14 Jan-15 

TRI-COUNTY SERVICES 
Income after Expense 

  

86



 

 

 

 

Agenda Item:  Approve DSHS Contract Amendment #2015-
046397-001A: Youth Prevention-Selective 
 
Committee:  Business 

Board Meeting Date 

 
February 26, 2015 

 

Background Information: 

 
Tri-County contracts with the Department of State Health Services (DSHS) to provide 
Substance Abuse Prevention Education to children and youth in grades 1-12.  This is a 
curriculum based service used in the schools to teach children and youth how to avoid drug 
and alcohol use.  
 
The purpose of this contract amendment was to revise key performance measures for FY 
2015 as our previous key performance measures were miscalculated and did not accurately 
reflect our full-time employee staffing patterns.  
 

Supporting Documentation: 

 
DSHS Contract Amendment #2015-046397-001A: Youth Prevention-Selective 
 

Recommended Action: 

 
Approve DSHS Contract Amendment #2015-046397-001A: Youth Prevention-
Selective 
 

 

87



Page - 1 of 2  

DEPARTMENT OF STATE HEALTH SERVICES 

  
Amendment  

To 

_______________________________________________________ 

 

The Department of State Health Services (DSHS) and TRI-COUNTY MHMR SERVICES_ (Contractor) agree 

to amend the Program Attachment # 001 (Program Attachment) to Contract #2015-046397 (Contract) in 

accordance with this Amendment No. 001A:  Youth Prevention - Selective, effective 01/27/2015. 

 

 The purpose of this Amendment is to revise Performance Measures. 

 

 

Therefore, DSHS and Contractor agree as follows: 
 

 

PROGRAM ATTACHMENT NO.  001A 

 

SECTION II. PERFORMANCE MEASURES AND GOALS: Are revised as follows: 

 

Contractor's performance will be measured in part on the achievement of the following key performance measures.  

Contractor shall report these performance measures monthly through CMBHS under the Measures component. Each 

report is due by the 15
th
 of the following month for the month being reported.  

 

 

KEY PERFORMANCE MEASURE(S): 

 Sep-Nov Dec-Feb Mar-May Jun-Aug Annual Goal 

Number of alcohol and other drugs 

(AOD) presentations 

25 15 20 5 65 

Number of adult involved in 

tobacco alternative activities 

60 45 75 15 195 

Number of youth attending minors 

and tobacco presentations 

248 184 304 64 800 

Number of youth involved in 

tobacco alternative activities 

100 150 400 50 700 

Number of adults attending minors 

and tobacco presentations 

50 37 60 13 160 

Number of prevention presentation 

that include minors and tobacco 

info 

20 15 25 5 65 

Number of youth attending alcohol 

and other drugs (AOD) 

presentations 

248 184 304 64 800 

Number of adults attending alcohol 

and other drugs (AOD) 

presentations 

50 37 60 13 160 

88



Page - 2 of 2  

Number of adults receiving alcohol, 

tobacco and other drugs (ATOD) 

information 

100 250 250 60 660 

Number of youth receiving alcohol, 

tobacco and other drugs (ATOD) 

information 

500 1250 1250 300 3300 

Number of written Community 

Agreements (CAs) or 

Memorandum of Understanding 

(MOUs) 

45 10 30 5 90 

Number of youth receiving 

prevention education/skills training 

(approved evidence-based 

curriculum) 

200 200 95 45 540 

Number of adults involved in 

alcohol and other drugs (AOD) 

alternative activities (Do Not 

Include Tobacco Specific 

Activities) 

200 50 100 50 400 

Number of youth involved in 

alcohol and other drugs (AOD) 

alternative activities (Do Not 

Include Tobacco Specific 

Activities) 

1500 220 190 90 2000 

 

All other terms and conditions not hereby amended are to remain in full force and effect.  In the event of a 

conflict between the terms of the Contract and the terms of this Amendment, this Amendment shall control.  

 

 

Department of State Health Services TRI-COUNTY MHMR SERVICES 

 

 

  

Signature of Authorized Official 

 

 

  

Signature of Authorized Official 

 

Date:   

 

Date:    

 

Lauren Lacefield 

 

Name:    

 

Assistant Commissioner for Mental Health and 

Substance Abuse 

 

Title:    

 

1100 WEST 49TH STREET 

AUSTIN, TEXAS   78756 

 

Address:    

 

  

512.206.5968  

Phone:    

Lauren.Lacefieldlewis@dshs.state.tx.us  

Email:    

 
 

89

stephaniee
Text Box
EvanR@tricountyservices.org

stephaniee
Text Box
936-521-6119

stephaniee
Text Box
Conroe, TX 77305

stephaniee
Text Box
PO Box 3067

stephaniee
Text Box
Executive Director

stephaniee
Text Box
Evan Roberson



 

 

 

 

Agenda Item:  Ratify DSHS Contract Amendment #2015-046833-
001A: Co-occurring Mental Health and Substance Abuse Services 
 
Committee:  Business 

Board Meeting Date 

 
February 26, 2015 

 

Background Information: 

 
Tri-County contracts with the Department of State Health Services (DSHS) to provide Co-
occurring Mental Health and Substance Abuse Services (COPSD).  
 
The purpose of the contract amendment was to increase the program funded amount based 
on the utilization of funds and to increase matching funds.  As the Board will remember, the 
COPSD contract award amount was cut at the end of last year, but DSHS indicated that 
they would increase funding if our performance improved.  The service target for the 
contract was increased from 13 to 26, but we have already served 38 this year.  
 
Evan Roberson visited with Mr. Browder, Board Chair, who authorized him to sign the 
contract amendment.  
 

Supporting Documentation: 

 
DSHS Contract Amendment #2015-046833-001A: Co-occurring Mental Health and 
Substance Abuse Services 
 

Recommended Action: 

 
Ratify DSHS Contract Amendment #2015-046833-001A: Co-occurring Mental 
Health and Substance Abuse Services 
 

 

90



DEPARTMENT OF STATE HEALTH SERVICES 

 
Amendment to Substance Abuse Contract 

_______________________________________________________ 
 
The Department of State Health Services (DSHS) and TRI-COUNTY MHMR SERVICES (Contractor) agree to 
amend the Program Attachment # 001 (Program Attachment) to Contract # 2015-046833 (Contract) in 
accordance with this Amendment No. 001A :  Co-occurring Mental Health and Substance Abuse Services, 
effective 12/23/2014. 
 
The purpose of this Amendment is to increase the program funded amount based on the utilization of funds and 
to increase matching funds. 
 
 
Therefore, DSHS and Contractor agree as follows: 

 
 

SECTION IX. FUNDING: is revised to read as follows: 
  
The Contractor shall contribute an amount equal to at least five percent (5%) of the total DSHS share of the Program 
Attachment expenditures in matching cash or in-kind contributions from sources eligible to be used for matching 
purposes. 
 
Funding Source:    93.958.000; 93.959.000; State 
 
DUNS Number:  102639093 
 
Program Amount:  $14,024.00 $26,016.00 
 
Match Required:  $701.00 $1,301.00 
 
Total:  $14,725.00 $27,317.00 
 
The Contractor shall comply with the match requirements in the DSHS Contractors Financial Procedures Manual. 

 
 

SECTION X. PROGRAM SERVICES AND ACTIVITIES: is revised to read as follows: 
 

The Contractor shall provide the following services:  
 

Service Type   Number 
Served 

# of Units 
Purchased 

Unit 
Rate 

Amount Clinic Address 

Subs Abuse-COPSD 26 407 64.00 26,016.00 103968 1020 Riverwood Court, 
Suite 3  - CONROE 

          104816 7045 State Hwy. 75 South, 
Suite B  - HUNTSVILLE 

  

91



92



 

 

 

 

Agenda Item:  Approve Non-Refundable Earnest Money for 2000 
Panther Lane, Liberty, Texas 
 
Committee:  Business 

Board Meeting Date 

 
February 26, 2015 

 

Background Information: 
 

In principle, the owners have agreed upon a purchase price of $795,000 for 2000 Panther 
Lane in Liberty, Texas.  However, as the negotiations have developed on the property, the 
owners have required that 1% non-refundable earnest money, $7,950, be paid to hold the 
property for a 60 day feasibility period. 
 
In addition, the owners have indicated that an additional $4,000 in non-refundable earnest 
money would be required to extend the feasibility period for an additional 30 days. 
 
As the Board is aware, the process to seek and receive approval for the purchase of this 
building may take long enough that the additional feasibility period may be required.  Staff 
have been unable to begin the state approval process until the contract on the property is 
agreed upon; however, much of the documentation is prepared and the process will begin 
after Board approval is received.  
 

Supporting Documentation: 

 
Property Contract Available for Review at the Board Meeting  
 

Recommended Action: 

 
Approve $7,950 in Non-Refundable Earnest Money for 2000 Panther Lane, 
Liberty, Texas; and Authorize the Executive Director, in Consultation with the 
Board Chair, to Approve Additional $4,000 Non-Refundable Earnest Money if 
Required to Extend the Feasibility Period 
 

 

93



 

 

 

 

Agenda Item:  401(a) Retirement Plan Account Review 
 
 
Committee:  Business 

Board Meeting Date 

 
February 26, 2015 

 

Background Information: 

 
A representative from ISC Group will present an update of the 401(a) Retirement Plan 
account activity for FY 2014 and will provide a forecast for the future. 
 

Supporting Documentation: 

 
Information to be Distributed by an ISC Representative at the Board Meeting 
 

Recommended Action: 

 
For Information Only 
 

 

94



 

 

 

 

Agenda Item:  Board of Trustees’ Unit Financial Statements for 
January 2015 
 
Committee:  Business 

Board Meeting Date 

 
February 26, 2015 

Background Information: 

 
None 
 

Supporting Documentation: 

 
Board of Trustees’ Unit Financial Statements for January 2015 
 

Recommended Action: 

 
For Information Only 
 

 

95



January 2015 January 2015 YTD YTD
Actuals Budgeted Variance Actual Budget Variance Percent Budget

Revenues
80103998 Allocated Revenue 2,640.00$        3,640.00$        (1,000.00)$      13,200.00$          14,200.00$      (1,000.00)$           92.96% 31,680.00$      

Total Revenue 2,640.00$        3,640.00$        (1,000.00)$      13,200.00$          14,200.00$      (1,000.00)$           92.96% 31,680.00$      

Expenses
80105275 Food Items 276.15$           167.00$           109.15$           965.22$               831.00$           134.22$               116.15% 2,000.00$        
80105320 Insurance-Worker Compensation 7.83$               19.00$             (11.17)$           34.80$                 97.00$             (62.20)$                35.88% 230.00$           
80105388 Legal Fees 1,500.00$        1,500.00$        -$                7,500.00$            7,500.00$        -$                     100.00% 18,000.00$      
80155605 Postage-Express Mail -$                 4.00$               (4.00)$             -$                    22.00$             (22.00)$                0.00% 50.00$             
80105715 Supplies-Office -$                 4.00$               (4.00)$             12.00$                 22.00$             (10.00)$                0.00% 50.00$             
80105750 Training 1,950.00$        900.00$           1,050.00$        1,950.00$            2,100.00$        (150.00)$              92.86% 3,600.00$        
80105755 Travel - Local 78.52$             62.00$             16.52$             365.04$               310.00$           55.04$                 117.75% 750.00$           
80105757 Travel - Non-local Mileage/Air -$                 167.00$           (167.00)$         154.96$               831.00$           (676.04)$              18.65% 2,000.00$        
80105758 Travel - Non-local Hotel -$                 317.00$           (317.00)$         124.20$               1,581.00$        (1,456.80)$           7.86% 3,800.00$        
80105759 Travel - Meals 7.46$               100.00$           (92.54)$           60.02$                 500.00$           (439.98)$              12.00% 1,200.00$        

Total Expenses 3,819.96$        3,240.00$        579.96$           11,166.24$          13,794.00$      (2,627.76)$           80.95% 31,680.00$      

Total Revenue minus Expenses (1,179.96)$       400.00$          (1,579.96)$     2,033.76$           406.00$          1,627.76$           12.01% -$                

Unit Financial Statement
FY 2015

96



 

 

 

 

Agenda Item:  Building Consolidation Updates 
 
 
Committee:  Business 

Board Meeting Date 

 
February 26, 2015 

 

Background Information: 
 

Liberty, Texas – As the Board is aware, we have come to an agreement with the owners of 
2000 Panther Lane in Liberty, Texas to purchase the building at $795,000.   The contract, 
reviewed by Jackson Walker, was provided to the owner.  Staff have begun the process of 
seeking the appropriate approvals for the purchase of the property.  We will have 60 days 
to complete this process.  Staff are also seeking financing options for the property.  Further 
updates will be provided at the Board meeting.  
 
Montgomery County – We hope to have updates on a potential site for the new facility at 
the Board meeting.   
 
Staff will update the Board on both projects at the meeting. 
 

Supporting Documentation: 

 
None 
 

Recommended Action: 

 
For Information Only 
 

 

97



 

 

 

 

Agenda Item:  Montgomery Supported Housing, Inc. Update 
 
 
Committee:  Business 

Board Meeting Date 

 
February 26, 2015 

 

Background Information: 
 

The Montgomery Supported Housing, Inc. Board (MSHI) met on December 9, 2014 where 
they reviewed project updates and financial information and discussed nominations for 
Board Chair replacement. The board has since approved the following officer nominations: 
 
Sharon Walker, President 
Bill Bonito, Vice President/Treasurer 
Barbara Duren, Secretary 
 
As you may recall, MSHI is currently seeking nominations for new membership.  These 
nominations may be made by either the MSHI or Tri-County Board but must be approved by 
the Tri-County Board per the By-Laws.  At this time, they are still seeking interested parties 
and nominations are welcome.   
 
McDougal Property Management continues to seek a permanent replacement for the 
Community Director (CD) position, and is currently interviewing qualified applicants.  Jenet 
Genwright, CD for Independence Village continues to split her time between both sites to 
ensure stability and reports that Independence Place Apartments and its residents are doing 
well at this time.  Currently, IPA is at capacity and there are 14 approved individuals on the 
wait list. 
 
As a reminder, the next MSHI Board meeting is scheduled for March 31, 2015. 
 

Supporting Documentation: 

 
Housing Board Membership Information  
 

Recommended Action: 

 
For Information Only 
 

 

98



Housing Board Membership Information 

 

Tri-County Behavioral Healthcare is the Sponsor for three non-profit housing boards 

within their service area. They are Independence Communities, Inc. in Walker County, 

Montgomery Supported Housing, Inc. in Montgomery County and Cleveland Supported 

Housing, Inc. in Liberty County.  

These housing projects are HUD 811 funded and are required to fulfill their original 
purpose (subsidy housing for low income individuals who also have a mental health 
diagnosis) for a 40 year period, in order to avoid having to pay back any of the funding 
received from HUD. 

 
The Boards are formed while in the beginning stages of construction and continue to 

oversee the overall health of the program, which is managed by a designated 
management company, to ensure that the project stays viable for this 40 year period 
(and hopefully longer).  

 
These projects are considered independent living but do have a community director 

who lives on-site and can assist the residents as issues arise to help them maintain 
housing stability.   
 

 
 Here are a few facts in reference to the housing boards: 

 

 Members are Volunteers from the community and are appointed by the Tri-
County Behavioral Healthcare Board of Trustees. 

 Members attend quarterly Board meetings (March, June, September, December) 

 Members oversee the overall health of the program including financial 
information, property maintenance, and resident stability.   
 

 
Nominations for Board membership can be provided to Crystal Sullivan by phone at: 
(936) 521 – 6144 or by email at: crystals@tricountyservices.org  
 
 
  
 
 
 

 

99

mailto:crystals@tricountyservices.org


 

 

 

 

Agenda Item:  Cleveland Supported Housing Inc. Update 
 
 
Committee:  Business 

Board Meeting Date 

 
February 26, 2015 

Background Information: 
 

The Cleveland Supported Housing, Inc. Board (CSHI) met on February 20, 2015 to review 
project updates, the current timeline for construction and requisitions 4 and 5. During the 
meeting, the Board interviewed interested Management Agents and made selections for the 
interior paint, cabinets, counters and flooring.    
 
The Housing Coordinator held meetings with Tri-County staff in the Cleveland, Liberty and 
Huntsville clinics to present information on general eligibility and how individuals may be 
added to the interest list if they so desire. This list will be given to the management 
company a few months prior to opening.  
 
At this time, the tentative date for construction completion is estimated to be early to mid 
summer. 
 
On January 30th, the project team met with HUD on-site to review the progress and discuss 
the allocations for the 5th requisition.  The next meeting with HUD will be held on-site 
February 26, 2015.   
 

Supporting Documentation: 

 
Recent Project Pictures  
 

Recommended Action: 
 
For Information Only 
 

 

100



Independence Oaks, Cleveland 
Photos Taken February 12, 2015 

Building A 

 

Building B 

 

101



Independence Oaks, Cleveland 
Photos Taken February 12, 2015 

Building C 

 

Building E 

 

102



Independence Oaks, Cleveland 
Photos Taken February 12, 2015 

Interior of Building C 

 

Interior of Building C 

 

103



Independence Oaks, Cleveland 
Photos Taken February 12, 2015 

Interior of Building C 

 

Interior of Building C 

 

104



Independence Oaks, Cleveland 
Photos Taken February 12, 2015 

Building E 

 

Building E 

 

105



 

 

UPCOMING MEETINGS 

 
March 26th, 2015 – Board Meeting 

 Approve Minutes from February 26, 2015 Board Meeting  

 Approve Submission of Montgomery County United Way 2015 Request for 
Funding Application 

 Community Resources Report 

 Consumer Services Report for February 2015 

 Program Updates 

 Year-to-Date FY 2015 Goals & Objectives Progress Report 

 2nd Quarter FY 2015 Corporate Compliance & Quality Management Report 

 3rd Quarter FY 2015 Corporate Compliance Training 

 Medicaid 1115 Transformation Waiver Project Status Report 

 Program Presentation 

 Personnel Report for February 2015 

 Texas Council Risk Management Fund Claim Summary for February 2015 

 Approve February 2015 Financial Statements 

 Approve FY 2015 Budget Revision 

 2nd Quarter FY 2015 Investment Report 

 Board of Trustees Unit Financial Statement for February 2015 

 Cleveland Supported Housing, Inc. Monthly Update 

 Other Business Committee Issues 
 
April 23rd, 2015 – Board Meeting 

 Approve Minutes from March 26, 2015 Board Meeting 

 Community Resources Report 

 Consumer Services Report for March 2015 

 Program Updates 

 Annual Board & Management Team Training 

 Personnel Report for March 2015 

 Texas Council Risk Management Fund Claim Summary for March 2015 

 Texas Council Quarterly Board Meeting Update 

 Approve March 2015 Financial Statements 

 Board of Trustees Unit Financial Statement for March 2015 

 Cleveland Supported Housing, Inc. Monthly Update 

 Other Business Committee Issues 
 

106


	Board Meeting 2-26-2015
	Agenda 2015-02-26
	Board Minutes 2015-01-29
	ED Report
	CFO Report
	Program Committee
	Community Resources Report-Cover
	Community Resources Report-Backup

	Consumer Services Report-Cover
	Consumer Services Report-Backup

	Program Updates-Cover
	Program Updates-Backup


	Executive Committee
	Personnel Report-Cover
	Personnel Report-Backup

	TCRMF Claim Summary-Cover
	TCRMF Claim Summary-Backup

	TX Council Quarterly Update-Cover
	TX Council Quarterly Update-Backup


	Business Committee
	Approve January Financials-Cover
	1. January 2015 FY 15 Narrative.pdf
	2. Balance Sheet TM-LM
	3. Balance by Fund
	4. Revenue & Expense - TM-YTD
	5. Revenue & Expense - YTD-Budget
	6. Revenue & Expense - TM-Budget
	7. Revenue & Expense - YTD TY-LY
	8. Revenue & Expense - Month TY-LY
	9. Revenue & Expense - TM-LM
	10. Income & Expense by Service Type
	11. Income & Expense Graph
	12. Income after Expense Graph

	DSHS YPS Contract Amendment-Cover
	DSHS YPS Contract Amendment-Backup

	DSHS TCO Contract Amendment-Cover
	DSHS TCO Contract Amendment-Backup

	401(a) Retirement Plan Review-Cover
	Board Unit Financials-Cover
	Board Unit Financials-Backup

	Building Consolidation Updates-Cover
	MSHI Update-Cover
	MSHI Update-Backup

	CSHI Update-Cover
	CSHI Update, Project Pictures-Backup


	Upcoming Meetings



